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Hi 
 
Please see below feedback from last weeks three tier assessment. I have made some comments already in
the last column, please review and respond accordingly.
 
Paul I have tagged you in a couple for further comment / thoughts.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Carl Pirie
Project Manager
Capital Delivery | Infrastructure
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ
Email fl.gov.uk Mobile
 
 

 

From: Sam Greening 
Sent: 07 September 2023 10:36
To: Carl Pirie tfl.gov.uk>
Cc: Nina Pascal tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Manor Circus - Three Tier Assessment feedback (14 August 2023)
 
Hi Carl,
 
As discussed, please find some of the issues that we picked up yesterday – if Eurovia/Amber are aware of
them already and due to make changes, please can the response say so.
 
Thanks,
Sam
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Carl Pirie
Project Manager
Capital Delivery | Infrastructure
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ
Email tfl.gov.uk Mobile
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